September 17, 1999

MEMORANDUM TO: William D. Travers
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /s/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - SECY-99-192 - PROPOSED RULE:REVISION OF PART 50, APPENDIX K,
"ECCS EVALUATION MODELS"

The Commission has approved the staff's recommendation to publish the proposed rule that would amend 10 CFR Part 50,
Appendix K, "ECCS Evaluation Models," to facilitate small, but cost-beneficial power uprates, as described in SECY-99-192,
subject to the following comment.

Clarify the last sentence of the proposed rule language (p. 24 of the Federal Register notice) as follows: "The selected
combination of power distribution shape and peaking factor should be the one that results in the most ...."

(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 10/15/99)
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